

Panama

Basic Addresses

Compiled by:

Swiss- Panamanian Chamber of Commerce

Panama City, Panama, June 2024

MINISTRIES AND GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

- El Gobierno de Panama, Ministerio de la Presidencia (The Panamanian Government, Ministry of the Presidency)
<https://www.presidencia.gob.pa/>
- Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores, MIRE (Ministry of Foreign Affairs)
<https://mire.gob.pa/ministerio/>
E-mail: asuntosjuridicos@mire.gob.pa
- Dirección General de Relaciones Económicas Internacionales
<https://mire.gob.pa/ministerio/direccion-general-de-relaciones-economicas-internacionales/>
- Ministerio de Economía y Finanzas, MEF (Ministry of Economy and Finance)
<https://www.mef.gob.pa/>
Email: contacto@mef.gob.pa
 - ⇒ Dirección General de Ingresos, DGI (General Directorate of Revenues)
<https://dgi.mef.gob.pa/>
- Ministerio de Comercio e Industria, MICI (Ministry of Commerce and Industry)
<https://mici.gob.pa/>
 - ⇒ Acuerdos Comerciales de Panama, multilaterales, bilaterales y regionales (Panamanian Trade Agreements, multilateral, bilateral and regional)
<https://mici.gob.pa/onci-acuerdos-comerciales-regionales/#>
 - ⇒ Dirección General del Registro de la Propiedad Industrial (Directorate General of the Industrial Property Registry)
<https://mici.gob.pa/mision-y-vision/>

- Ministerio de Ambiente, MiAmbiente (Ministry of Environment)
<https://www.miambiente.gob.pa/>
- Ministerio de Desarrollo Agropecuario, MIDA (Ministry of Agricultural Development)
<https://mida.gob.pa/>
- Ministerio de Desarrollo Social, MIDES (Ministry of Social Development)
<https://www.mides.gob.pa/?csrt=7447119578070851148>
- Ministerio de Educación, MEDUCA (Ministry of Education)
https://www.meduca.gob.pa/index.php/informacion_general
- Ministerio de Salud, MINSA (Ministry of Health)
<https://www.minsa.gob.pa/>
- Ministerio de Gobierno, MINGOB (Ministry of Government)
<https://www.mingob.gob.pa/>
- Ministerio de Trabajo y Desarrollo Laboral, MITRADEL (Ministry of Labor and Labor Development)
<https://www.mitradel.gob.pa/>
- Servicio Nacional de Migración (Department for Migration)
<https://www.migracion.gob.pa/>
- Autoridad de la Micro, Pequeña y Mediana Empresa, AMPYME (Authority for Micro, Small and Medium-sized Enterprises)
<https://ampyme.gob.pa/>

TRADE ASSOCIATIONS IN PANAMA AND OTHER INTERESTING WEBSITES

- Cámara de Comercio Suizo-Panameña, CCSP (Swiss- Panamanian Chamber of Commerce)
<https://swisschamberpanama.org/index.php>
Email: info@swisschamberpanama.org
LinkedIn
- PROPANAMA, Autoridad para la Atracción de Inversiones y la Promoción de Exportaciones de Panamá (Panama's Investment Attraction and Export Promotion Authority)
<https://www.propanama.gob.pa/>
- Cámara de Comercio, Industrias y Agricultura de Panamá, CCIAP (Chamber of Commerce, Industries and Agriculture of Panama)
<https://www.panacamara.com/>
info@panacamara.org
- Cámara de Sedes de Empresas Multinacionales, CASEM (Chamber of Multinational Company Headquarters)
<https://casem.com.pa/>
Email: administracion@casem.com.pa
- Cámara Panameña de la Construcción (CAPAC), (Panamanian Chamber of Construction)
<https://capac.org/>

- Alianza contra el Comercio Ilícito, ACCI (Alliance against illicit trade)
<https://alianzacontraelcomercioilicito.com/>
Email: info@alianzacontraelcomercioilicito.com
- Cámara Panameña de Tecnologías de Información, Innovación y Telecomunicaciones, CAPATEC (Panamanian Chamber of Information Technology, Innovation and Telecommunications)
<https://capatec.org.pa/sobre-capatec/>
E-mail: info@capatec.org.pa
- Autoridad del Canal de Panamá, ACP (Panama Canal Authority)
<https://pancanal.com/en/>
Email: info@pancanal.com
- Asociación Panameña de Ejecutivos de Empresa, APEDE (Panamanian Association of Business Executives)
<https://apede.org/nosotros/>
E-mail: info@apede.org
- Sindicato de Industriales de Panama, SIP (Panama Industrial Union)
<https://industriales.org/contactenos/>
Email: asistente@industriales.org
- Consejo Nacional de la Empresa Privada, CONEP (National Council of Private Enterprise)
<https://www.conep.org.pa/contactenos/>
Email: conep1@conep.org.pa
- Consejo del Sector Privado para la Asistencia Educativa, COSPAE (Private Sector Council for Educational Assistance)
<https://www.conep.org.pa/contactenos/>
Email: info@cospae.org

STATISTICS AND GENERAL INFORMATION POINTS

- Servicio Nacional de Aduanas de Panamá (National Customs Service of Panama)
<https://www.ana.gob.pa/>
- Instituto Nacional de Estadística y Censo, INEC (National Institute of Statistics and Census,
<https://www.inec.gob.pa/>
- Superintendencia de Bancos de Panamá (Superintendency of Banks of Panama)
<https://www.superbancos.gob.pa/>
- Superintendencia del Mercado de Valores de Panamá, SMV (Superintendency of the Securities Market of Panama)
<https://supervalores.gob.pa/>
- CEPAL (Economic Commission of the United Nations for Latin America and the Caribbean),
<https://www.cepal.org/>
- Worldbank (World Bank Country Information)
<http://www.worldbank.org/en/country/panama>
- IMF, International Monetary Fund (IMF-Country Information)
<https://www.imf.org/en/Countries/PAN>
- OECD, Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (Country Information)

<https://www.oecd.org/countries/panama/>

OTHER INTERESTING WEBSITES

- PanamaCompra (platform to manage government contracts and procurement processes), provides information on current tenders, procurement regulations, and guidelines for participating in government procurement processes in Panama
<https://www.panamacompra.gob.pa/Inicio/#/>
- Globaltenders
<https://www.globaltenders.com/panama-tenders>

ADDRESSES OF THE EMBASSY AND CONSULATES OF PANAMA IN OR FOR SWITZERLAND

Embassy & Consulate of Panama

Rue de Lausanne 72,
1202 Genève, Switzerland
Phone: +41 22 715 04 51
Fax: +41 22 738 03 63
Email: conpanamasuiza@mire.gob.pa

Opening times:

09:00 – 12:00 and 13:30 – 14:00

Disclaimer: By using this document, the user agrees to this usage policy and the disclaimer. The use of information is expressly at user's own risk and responsibility. We do not assume any liability or guarantee that the information provided in this document is up to date, correct or complete. Nor do we assume any liability for loss or damage caused by downloading and using our information and content.

The document may contain also various links leading to third-party websites or documents. We assume no responsibility for any loss or damage sustained by the user as a result of any violation of legal requirements by third parties linked to this document. In addition, we assume no liability or guarantee for the content of third-party websites or documents that can be accessed from this document.

Copy right: The information published in this document comes from a wide variety of sources. These include third parties. The user may use the published information and content for his / her own purposes. Commercial distribution of the information and content to third parties is not permitted without the express written consent of the respective rights holder.

We may unilaterally change this usage policy and the disclaimer at any time without specific notification.

Date

June 14, 2024

Author: Swiss- Panamanian Chamber of Commerce

Author's address: SORTIS Business Tower, c/o Business Center 3000
Obarrio, Calle 57 Este, Piso 14
Panama City
Panama
Tel. +507 202 3013
Email: info@swisschamberpanama.org
Website: <https://swisschamberpanama.org/>